From: DeVries, Jacob - FSIS

To: Etue, Ashley - FSIS; Evans, Elizabeth - FSIS
Cc: Larson, Renee - FSIS
Subject: RE: 850 information
Date: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 5:33:20 PM
Attachments: EW 2.17.23 paddle marks.msg

EW 2nd Shift Hot Side Pass Down 3.14.23.msa

EW 3.6.23 Paddle Marks.msq

EW 3.13.23 Paddle Marks.msq

FW Investigation EFL.msq

FW Paddle MarksCircle Marks 12023.msq
leCircl il

FW PaddleCircle marks 12023 email 2.msg

FW Power point.msg

paddle mark.msd

image001.png

Good afternoon,
| am sending a few emails with pictures relating to post-mortem bruising at M850.

Thank you,

Jacob R. DeVries, DVM

District Veterinary Medical Specialist
210 Walnut Street. Room 985

Des Moines, |1A

Cell Number:| (b)(6) |

Email Address: jacob.devries@usda.gov

From: Larson, Renee - FSIS <renee.larson@usda.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 7:40 PM

To: Etue, Ashley - FSIS <ashley.etue@usda.gov>

Cc: Evans, Elizabeth - FSIS <elizabeth.evans@usda.gov>; Larson, Renee - FSIS
<renee.larson@usda.gov>; DeVries, Jacob - FSIS <jacob.devries@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: 850 information

Thank you. We didn’t send you pictures, so if you'd like to view a few, we can forward a few.
Dr. DeVries and | were at 850 today with Dr. Sprouls. Dr. Mark Johnson and | will be there
tomorrow. Dr. DeVries may have time tomorrow to send you a few of the pictures.

Renee L. Larson, DVM
District Veterinary Medical Specialist



From: McKenna, Gregory - FSIS

Sent: Sat, 18 Feb 2023 10:08:57 +0000

To: Ament, Joy - FSIS

Cc: Corcino, Miriam - FSIS; Larson, Renee - FSIS; DeVries, Jacob - FSIS
Subject: FW: 2.17.23 paddle marks

Attachments: 20230218_020347_resized.jpg, 20230218 _020048_resized.jpg,

20230218 001222 resized.jpg, 20230218 _001138_resized.jpg, 20230218 001135 _resized.jpg,
20230218 001117_resized.jpg, 20230218_001114 resized.jpg, 20230218 _001109_resized.jpg,
20230217_184454 resized.jpg, 20230217_184456_resized.jpg, 20230218 001023 _resized.jpg,
20230218_001031_resized.jpg, 20230218_001039_resized.jpg, 20230218 _001106_resized.jpg

Paddle mark forward for meeting on 2-22-2023.

From:| (b)(6) l@jbssa.com>

Sent: Saturday, February 18, 2023 3:06 AM

To: McKenna, Gregory - FSIS <gregory.mckenna@usda.gov>
Subject: 2.17.23 paddle marks

Disclaimer

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any
action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you
received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. This email has been
checked for viruses. However, 1BS USA Food Company and its constituent companies cannot accept responsibility
for loss or damages arising from use of this email or attachments and we recommend that you subject these to
your virus checking procedures prior to use.
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From: Baker, Wendy - PHIS PA External Contact - FSIS

Sent: Wed, 15 Mar 2023 09:38:13 +0000

To: DeVries, Jacob - FSIS; Larson, Renee - FSIS

Subject: FW: 2nd Shift Hot Side Pass Down 3.14.23

Attachments: 20230315_022339 resized.jpg, 20230315_022334_resized.jpg

Team, Good Morning! This was the mark that was tagged out on second shift last night by Dr McKenna.
Thank you|  (b)(6)

From (b)(8) |@jbssa.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 3:28 AM
To:| (0)(8) @jbssa.com>| (b)(6) |@jbssa.com>__(b)6) |
(b)(6) |@jbssa.com> (b)(8) \@jbssa.com>;
(B)(6) @jbssa.com>} (b)(6) @jbssa.com>; (b)(B)
@jbssa.com>; (b)(6) [@jbssa.com>;|(b)(6) |
(b)6) |@jbssa.com>] (b)(6) @jbssa.com> oA ‘ |
@jbssa.com>; (b)(6) @jbssa.com>;(b)(6) |
(b)(8) - ;
jbssa.com>; (b)(6) bjbssa.com>;|(b\(6\ |
(b)(6) l@jbssa.com>;| (b)(B) @jbssa.com>; [6)(6) |
(b)(6) jbssa.com>;| (b)(6) @jbssa.com>; (b)(6)
(b)(6) jbssa.com>;| (b)(6) ®jbssa.com>;| (b)(6) |
o 'ngbssa‘com>j] (b)(6) Bibssa.com>} (b)(6) |
@jbssa.com> (b)(6) jbssa.com>; (b)(6) |
(R)(&) |@jbssa.com>

Subject: 2nd Shift Hot Side Pass Down 3.14.23

1 Prod mark with pics attached USDA tagged by Dr. McKenna at heads, the last hog of the night. He did
not witness any prod misuse during any truck unloading nor hear vocalizations that would cause concern
during truck unloading. He is not issuing a non compliance.

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
checked for viruses. However, JBS USA Food Company and its constituent companies cannot accept responsibility
for loss or damages arising from use of this email or attachments and we recommend that you subject these to
your virus checking procedures prior to use.









From: McKenna, Gregory - FSIS

Sent: Tue, 7 Mar 2023 22:40:47 +0000

To: Ament, Joy - FSIS

Cc: Larson, Renee - FSIS; DeVries, Jacob - FSIS; Corcino, Miriam - FSIS
Subject: FW: 3.6.23 Paddle Marks

Attachments: 20230307_021851_resized.jpg, 20230307_021750_resized.jpg,

20230307 _021744 _resized.jpg, 20230307_021622_resized.jpg

Hello Dr. Ament, here are pics from 2 carcasses retained for paddle marks. The mark on the ham |
believe is from a partially taped paddle.

Thank you,

Dr. McKenna

From:| (b)(6) @jbssa.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 3:14 AM

To: McKenna, Gregory - FSIS <gregory.mckenna@usda.gov>
Subject: 3.6.23 Paddle Marks

Doc,

Here are the paddle mark pictures from tonight.

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

Sent: Tue, 14 Mar 2023 22:42:43 +0000

To: Ament, Joy - FSIS

Cc: Larson, Renee - FSIS; DeVries, Jacob - FSIS; Corcino, Miriam - FSIS
Subject: FW: 3.13.23 Paddle Marks

Attachments: IMG953818(1).jpg, 20230314 _021711_resized.jpg,

20230314 015811 _resized.jpg, 20230314_015807_resized.jpg, 20230314_015038_resized.jpg,
20230314 _015036_resized.jpg, 20230314_014952_resized.jpg, 20230314_014949_resized.jpg,
20230314_014856_resized.jpg, 20230314_014626_resized.jpg, 20230314 _014629_resized.jpg,
20230314_014702_resized.jpg, 20230314_014705_resized.jpg, 20230314_014800_resized.jpg,
20230314_014848 resized.jpg, 20230314_014437 _resized.jpg, 20230314 _014151_resized.jpg,
20230314_014046_resized.jpg, 20230314_014026_resized.jpg, 20230313_233052_resized.jpg,
20230313_233048 resized.jpg, 20230313_231551_resized.jpg, 20230313 _231545_resized.jpg,
20230313_171716_resized.jpg, 20230313_171719_resized.jpg, 20230313_171727_resized.jpg,
20230313_171746_resized.jpg, 20230313_231439 resized.jpg, 20230313 _231443_resized.jpg,
20230313_231542_resized.jpg

Hello Dr. Ament, here are the pics from the carcasses retained for implement marks.
Thank you,

Dr. McKenna

From (b)(8) t@jbssa.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 3:39 AM

To: McKenna, Gregory - FSIS <gregory.mckenna@usda.gov>
Subject: 3.13.23 Paddle Marks

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
received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. This emall has been
checked for viruses, However, 1BS USA Food Company and its constituent companies cannot accept responsibility
for loss or damages arising from use of this email or attachments and we recommend that you subject these to
vour virus checking procedures prior to use,
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From: Baker, Wendy - PHIS PA External Contact - FSIS

Sent: Mon, 23 Jan 2023 20:51:03 +0000

To: DeVries, Jacob - FSIS

Subject: FW: Investigation EFI

Attachments: 0841.jpg, Tattoo 0841 investigation.pdf

Here is another one. They are going back to what they use to do.

————— Original Message-----
From:| (b)(8) f@jbssa.com>
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 2:46 PM
To:| (b)(6) [@jbssa.com>
Cc:] (b)(6) |@jbssa.com>] (b)(6) [@jbssa.com>;
(b)(6) (@jbssa.com>| (b)(6) [@jbssa.com>{ (b))
(b)(6) f@jbssa.com> (b)(6) [@)jbssa.com>

Subject: Investigation EFI

(b)(€)

Please see investigation and scale ticket attached. Please ask producer to complete investigation
and return.

1 carcass identified by USDA, and 1 picture attached.

Thank you.

(b)(®)

Livestock Receiving Manager
(b)(8) Ujbssa.com

O] (b)(6) |

& (b)(6) |

P.O. Box 310

600 S lowa Ave

Ottumwa, IA 52501

Our foundation & our strength is in our values

DETERMINATION | SIMPLICITY | AVAILABILITY | HUMILITY | SINCERITY |
DISCIPLINE | OWNERSHIP

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







Commercial Confidential iInTormaltion
JBS Pork Division- I'st No.

; Implementation Dale
(JBS) Revision {!

Handling Tool Marks lnvestigation

Date: DI' 7 2‘?5 Time: _l_L“/_.l Tattoo #: _ﬁgg_t
ldentified on Kill floor or barn?‘Ki uﬂw "‘LLSID& _ Pictures (Y/N): \ICS

Producer: (b)(4)

Transporter; (b)(&)

Transportation Company: (b)(4)

Members of plant management notified: (b)(8)

Description of marks observed M MNATER- l_ S,

servations from in-plant camera review C[' m 4
S e R A S P AR
MDLLhmf Lt@ulahm;

Preventative/Corrective Actions: _cmmt‘l' pfﬁduw_ =

Was the producer contacted?#tg ____Date contacted:

Investigation conclusions from producer;

Preventative/Corrective Actions taken by produs

*When possible, note what handling tools were involvad in each phase of iha investigation.*

(k)(€)

Plant Staff Signatixg Date: (311_3'2&

(b)(6)




Purchase: 614663
l BS:; Ticket: 1521680
\\ / Tattoo: 0841
L g
Producer: 1589 Plant: 251
Klll Shift: 1
(b)(4) Welghing Agency: | (b)(4) |
Carrier: 1370
Site: 2548
(b)(4)
(b)(4)
Driver: (b)(6)
Producer Load ID: 1
Commaents: TORKWHI W34 Trucking Minimum:
Tattooer: BH Trucking CWT: 47,378.12 $0.00
Trucking Fiat Fea:
Total $0.00
Draft Type _Draft Time Head Wgt Avg Wagt Comments Scaler
BALA 01/15/2023 11:46:36 PM 0 0 0.00 =i
BALB 01/15/2023 11:46:37 PM 0 0 0.00 5(]
REG-B 01/15/2023 11:48:57 PM 53 15,605 294.43 35 05 (b)(6)
REG-A | 01/15/2023 11:52:32 PM 56 16,845 300.80 54 COUNTED OFF SCALES | N0A
REG-B 01/15/2023 11:56:15 PM 48 14,355 299.06
Total 157 46,805 298.12
Ticket Type Taitoo Head Wat Euth Location Euth Reason Comments
456737 EQOA 0841 1 298.12 Dock Stress
Total 1 298.12
QOuts _ _ _
Ticket Draft Time Head Waot Avg Wgt Out Type Commaents Scaler
456738 01/15/2023 11:57.24 PM 0 0 0.00 Tail Bite b)(8
456738 | 01/15/2023 11:57:41 PM 1 275 275.00 Tail Bite (b)(6)
Total 1 275 275.00
KIND OF LIVESTOCK:SWINE Page 1 of 1 Report Time: 01/23/2023 02:01:16 PM







From: Baker, Wendy - PHIS PA External Contact - FSIS

Sent: Sat, 21 Jan 2023 12:21:26 +0000
To: DeVries, Jacob - FSIS
Subject: FW: Paddle Marks/Circle Marks 1/20/23

Moare pictures he is having taken

Fromj (b)(6) @jbssa.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 21, 2023 3:00 AM

Toy (b)(®) [@jbssa.com>| (b)(6) Rjbssa.com> (b)(6)
{ ®)(6) _ Pjbssa.com>f (b)(6) [@jbssa.com>| ©)6) |

| (b)(6) [@jbssa.com>

Subject: Paddle Marks/Circle Marks 1/20/23


































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

Sent: Sat, 21 Jan 2023 12:22:42 +0000

To: DeVries, Jacob - FSIS

Subject: FW: Paddle/Circle Marks 1/20/23 Email 1

Attachments: IMG952915.jpg, IMG952916.jpg, IMG952917.jpg, IMG952918.jpg,

IMG952919.jpg, IMG952920.jpg, IMGI52921.jpg, IMGI52922.jpg, IMGI52905.jpg, IMG952904.jpg,
IMG952903.jpg, IMG952902.jpg, IMG952901.jpg, IMG952900.jpg, IMG953546.jpg, IMGI53547.jpg,
IMG952906.jpg

Email 2 of pictures from last night

From:| (b)(6) f@jbssa.com>
Sent: Saturday, January 21, 2023 3:05 AM
To{ (b)(6) E)jbssa.com>] (b)(8) @jbssa.com>; (b)(6)
(b)(6) I:'t)ibssa.com>;| (b)(8) @jbssa.com>; | (b)(6) |
(b)(6) @jbssa.com>| (b)(B) [@jbssa.com>] (b)(6) |
| (b)(6) Pjbssa.com>;| (b)(8) Pjbssa.com>]  (b)(6)

| (b)(6) @jbssa.com>

Subject: Paddle/Circle Marks 1/20/23 Email 1

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
checked for viruses, However, JBS USA Food Company and lts constituent companies cannot accept respansibility
for loss or damages arising from use of this email or attachments and we recommend that you subject these to
your virus checking procedures prior to use.






















































From: Baker, Wendy - PHIS PA External Contact - FSIS

Sent: Sat, 21 Jan 2023 12:21:09 +0000

To: DeVries, Jacob - FSIS

Cc: Lamar, Chad

Subject: FW: Paddle/Circle marks 1/20/23 email 2

Attachments: 20230121_020028_resized.jpg, 20230121_015959_resized.jpg,

20230121 015944 resized.jpg, 20230121_015930_resized.jpg, 20230121_015902_resized.jpg,
20230121_015845_resized.jpg, 20230121_015216_resized.jpg, 20230121_015151_resized.jpg,
20230120_233147 _resized.jpg, 20230121_014656_resized.jpg, 20230121_014427 _resized.jpg,
20230120_233526_resized.jpg, 20230120_233537_resized.jpg, 20230121_014700_resized.jpg,
20230121_014752_resized.jpg, 20230121_014816_resized.jpg, 20230121_013241_resized.jpg,
20230121_013343_resized.jpg, 20230121_014820_resized.jpg, 20230121_014911_resized.jpg,
20230121_013705_resized.jpg, 20230121_014305_resized.jpg, 20230121_014934_resized.jpg,
20230120_233113_resized.jpg, 20230120_232531_resized.jpg, 20230120_174714_resized.jpg,
IMG952906.jpg, IMG953547.jpg, IMG953546.jpg, IMG952900.jpg

Dr Devries, | writing in concerns surrounding past few days Dr McKenna and a few of the online are now
starting to tag out hogs and document this type of mark again after our discussion. This has just picked
up in the past couple of weeks. We did have one real bad hotshot find this week that resulted in the
driver admitting he had used the hotshot on the hogs after his battery died at the farm. He has been
banned from the facility and can no longer work for the producer as well. Has anything changed or a
new concern came about? We are still having our meetings after our normal USDA meeting on
Wednesdays. Last week he started wanting all investigations from September to now to review and
wanted ones that we had done outside of what he had submitted. He was given them. Just want to stay
ahead of this. Thank you, Wendy

From:| (b)(6) @jbssa.com>
Sent: Saturday, January 21, 2023 3:07 AM
Toy| (b)(6) Pjbssa.com>] (b)(6) @jbssa.com> (b)(6)
(b)6)  @jbssa.com>| (b)(B) [@jbssa.com>;| (b)(6)
@jbssa.com>| (b)(6) @jbssa.com>| (b)(6)
(b)(®) Djbssa.com>; (b)(8) @jbssa.com>] (b)(6) |
@jbssa.com>; (b)(6) Pjbssa.com>

Subject: Paddle/Circle marks 1/20/23 email 2

Here is the final email of Dr. McKenna’s marks he’s having us take pictures of.

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
for loss or damages arising from use of this email or attachments and we recommmend that you subject these to
your virus checking procedures prior to use.





























































































From: Baker, Wendy - PHIS PA External Contact - FSIS

Sent: Wed, 15 Mar 2023 09:30:46 +0000

To: Larson, Renee - FSIS; DeVries, Jacob - FSIS; Johnson, Mark - FSIS; Sprouls, Dawn -
FSIS; Ament, Joy - FSIS

Cc: Goodmann, Tim; Spivey, Kari Sue; Mach, Joe; Acosta\, Heidi - PHIS External
Contact

Subject: FW: Power point

Attachments: Implement Mark Correlation.pptx

FSIS Team, Here is power point presentation that Dr Corcino presented to us on February 3" Thank
you, Wendy B

From: Corcino, Miriam - FSIS <miriam.corcino@usda.gov>
Sent: Saturday, February 4, 2023 8:18 AM

To:| (b)(6) [@jbssa.com>

Subject: [Ext]- Power point

*Use caution before opening attachments or links!*

Dr. Miriam Corcino

[IC/SPHV

Food Safety and Inspection Service, USDA
Swift Pork Company

600 S. lowa Ave.

Ottumwa, lowa 52501

Phone: (641)683-4789
Miriam.Corcino@usda.gov

USDA

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients.



Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains
may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.

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



Implement Mark Correlation




































From: McKenna, Gregory - FSIS

Sent: Tue, 28 Feb 2023 02:06:13 +0000

To: Ament, Joy - FSIS

Cc: Larson, Renee - FSIS; DeVries, Jacob - FSIS; Corcino, Miriam - FSIS

Subject: paddle mark

Attachments: 1234- 2-25-2023.jpg, poker marks 2-25-2023.jpg, poker marks-2 02-25-2023.jpg

Hello Dr. Ament, here is paddle mark railed out on 02-25-2023. While | was online, | informed a
supervisor of “poker” marks on several carcasses.

Gregory McKenna, DVM

Supervisory Public Health Veterinarian
Des Moines District Office

Food Safety and Inspection Service, USDA
Establishment M850

c/o JBS - Ottumwa

600 South lowa Ave.

Ottumwa, IA 52501

Office: 641-683-4789

Fax: 641-682-5048

Mobile] (b)(6) |
gregory.mckenna@usda.gov

OFO - Verifying food safety and animal welfare every day.
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We appreciate your feedback and guidance on next steps for the Des Moines district office team.

Timeline/attachments:

Attach 1— Official correspondence letter sent to M850 from the district manager (2/5/2021)
Attach 2 — Establishment response to DM letter (2/9/2021)

Attach 3 — DO letter to State of IA (Dr. Hotvet - phone call from state vet but no written
correspondence received from the state)

Attach 4 — FLS update on implement use findings, prior to a DM/DVMS correlation visit to the
establishment on

Attach 5 —Dr. Hotvet summary of NRs/MOIs from October 2021 through February 2022)

Attach 6-7 - DVMS and FLS response on DC request for NSIS line speed pilot (September 2022). | do
not know the final outcome - was M850 part of the NSIS line speed pilot or not ?

Attach 8 — Establishment SOP implement marks (8-23-22)

Attach 9 — OIG Hotline Complaint (10-24-22)

Attach 10- District response to OIG Hotline Complaint (2-3-23)

Attach 11 — NOS (conscious hog on rail) issued 9/1/2020

Attach 12 — NROS (NAD stunning — during DVMS VP visit) NOS issued 12/2/2020. LOW 4/21/2021
Attach 13 — Robust status reinstated (8/2/2021)

Attach 14 — DVMS visit 10/4/2022

Attach 15— PHIS NR summary report-will not run for Est M850 so | ran for circuit 2509 timeframe
Nov 2020 through Feb 2023) (FYI-the three open NR’s were appealed by the establishment, 2/12/22,
3/24/22,3/30/22)

Attach 16 — PHIS HH MOI report (Nov 2020 through Feb 2023)

Renee L. Larson, DVM

District Veterinary Medical Specialist
Des Moines District Office

Cell phone| (b)(6) |

E-mail: renee.larson@usda.gov




Des Moines District Office
Cell phone| (b)(8) |
E-mail: renee.larson@usda.gov

From: Etue, Ashley - FSIS <ashley.etue@ .gov
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 2:55 PM

To: Larson, Renee - FSIS <renee.larson@usda.gov>

Cc: Evans, Elizabeth - FSIS <gelizabeth.evans@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: 850 information

Afternoon Doc!

Just wanted to let you know we are looking at the info sent. The week has been crazy already so |
apologize for getting back late! Let us know if you had any other info to send us. We will try to get
through this as soon as we can and get back with you.

Dr. Ashley Etue

Lead Compliance Specialist

Enforcement Operations Staff

Food Safety and Inspection Service, USDA
1400 Independence Ave, SW Rm 2148
Washington, DC 20250

Cell (b)(6) |

Desk: 202-937-4001

E-mail: Ashley. Etue@usda.gov

EOS Office: 202-418-8872

From: Larson, Renee - FSIS <renee.larson@usda.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 1:22 PM

To: Etue, Ashley - FSIS <ashley.etue@usda.gov>; Evans, Elizabeth - FSIS <elizabeth.evans@usda.gov>
Cc: Sprouls, Dawn - FSIS <dawn.sprouls@usda.gov>; Gerwig, Todd - FSIS <todd.gerwig@usda.gov>;
Johnson, Mark - FSIS <mark.johnsonS@usda.gov>; Jacobsen, leffery - FSIS
<jeffery.jacobsen@usda.gov>; Williams, Aubrey - FSIS <aubrey.williams@usda.gov>; DeVries, Jacob -
FSIS <jacob.devries@usda.gov>; Larson, Renee - FSIS <renee.larson@usda.gov>; Ament, Joy - FSIS
<joy.ament@usda.gov>

Subject: FW: 850 information

Dr. Etue, Dr. Evans,
Thank you again for taking with us last week. As a follow-up to that conversation we have included a
summary timeline and associated documentation related to our discussion.

The implement use/handling concerns have been ongoing at M850 for about 2 years. Dr. Hotvet,
Dr. DeVries and | have all been involved. We thought we'd start with an overview of the situation
and pertinent correspondence. We ran a NR and a HH-MOI summary (11/1/2020 to 2/28/2023), but
can share copies of the actual documents, if you'd like, it's just A LOT of information. We will
compile a few of the recent MOI’s, along with pictures of the carcass bruising and send that
separately, as this email is already 25MG.



